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Republic of the Philippines Project
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS ) : P0032296GMN

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

August 15, 2019
MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the Memorandum dated August 9, 2019 of DPWH Region IX Director
CAYAMOMBAO D. DIA, of DPWH - Region IX, requesting for the approval of the Project
Modification cited below, for implementation by the said region under FY 2019 GAA, to wit:

As per GAA/Original | As Modified
y Project Description
UACS No. 320102100663000 ~
Project ID: P00322966MN ¢

Construction/ Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Facilities  |Construction/ Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Facilities

within Major River Basins and Principal Rivers within Major River Basins and Principal Rivers
Construction of Flood Control Structure along Dicayo River |Construction of Flood Control Structure along Dicayo River
(Downstream), Barangay / (Downstream), Barangay
Daanglungsod, Katipunan, Zamboanga del Norte Daanglungsod, Katipunan, Zamboanga del Norte /
Type of Work/ . < Type of Work/ . .
Physical Target Unit Cost Allocation Physical Target Unit Cost Estimated Cost

CW1- Construction of

Fleod Mitigation £79,852.52/ | , CW1- Construction
P 73,455,324.00
Structure: / .m. == PR
\\Qo ur sq of Flood Mitigation Wﬁw\oom.mp\ £ 73,657,004.83

915.88 sg.m. /\ Structure: sq.m. /
ROW 2300/ 428.00 sq.m /]
‘A@o.ww sqm | sqm. | ®44710000 7
N EAO . P 2,652,577.00 EAO = £ 2,577,995.17
Total: £76.235 M ( Total: £76.235 M

Justification:
e Provision of station limits to determine the exact location of the project. The physical target decreased from

\ on.mmmn.Bno\_Nm.ooE\B;cmmmao:%mmun_‘gmauao_\mso:,\o_‘f: mnnoamsnm\i.ﬁs ﬂ:mamm_@:nmaamﬁm_‘
N ~for flood control. o

»  Thg scope of work includes the furnishing and driving of structural steel sheet pile of length L= 7.5 meters/pile,
0.20m thick with a height of 6.0 meters hand-laid rock embankment, and drainage and slope protection,
constituting 20.91% amounting to £ 15,400 .37 of the total project cost.

e A right-of-Way allocation _was_deleted ompensate the needed amount for the Construction of Flood

Mitigation Structure. Further, RROW allocation is not needed mmvm\mmm_‘m are no structures/obstructions along
the sections.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order;
hence, approval hereof is recommended.
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MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
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